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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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1.      . . . that PD2 closes before 0000 (midnight) (GMT) on 30 September and that contracting officers
cannot expend FY 11 funds after this time?  The PD2 system cannot be manipulated to alter the time of
award.  (Recommend not cutting it this close : )).

2.      . . . that the Army Agency Head authority for contracting, procurement and acquisition matters is
the Assistant Secretary of the Army (Acquisition, Logistics and Technology) (ASA(ALT))?  See General
Orders No. 3 dated 9 July 2002.

3.      . . . that one of reasons for a company to protest is the cancellation of the solicitation?  See FAR
33.101. 

4.      . . . that files for cancelled solicitation must be kept for 5 years?  See FAR 4.805.

5.      . . . that PARC Policy and Compliance has started including the TIPS, Did You Know’s, policies and
other information on the 409th website?  See http://www.409csb.army.mil/ and click on the Policy and
Procedures tab.

Please contact the PARC Policy and Compliance Team at DL-409CSB-HQ-CMD-
PARCPolicy@EUR.army.mil <mailto:DL-409CSB-HQ-CMD-PARCPolicy@EUR.army.mil>  with any
questions, comments, or input relating to policy and guidance.

Joy W. Lloyd

Procurement Analyst

PARC Policy and Compliance

409th CSB

DSN:  484-6314 (From the states, use prefix 314)

Commercial:  06314136314

From the states:  01149-6314136314
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** Check out the 409th CSB @ www.409csb.army.mil ** <http://www.409csb.army.mil**>
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